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Merrill, Hannah

From: pearl hewett [phew@wavecable.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 01, 2011 8:43 AM
To: zSMP; jo Anne Estes; Sandy Collins; Jay Petersen
Cc: Sue Forde; lois Perry
Subject: SMP SED Update

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 
  
More control of private property? 
  
My comment for the SED SMP Update 
  
Pearl Rains Hewett Trustee 
George C. Rains Sr. Estate 
Member SMP Advisory Committee 
  
  
If the original SED wheel had five spokes? And, it worked for Clallam County. 
Why allow ESA compliancy experts Margaret Clancy and Jim Kramer to reinvent it? 
If it isn't broken don't fix it! 
  
Who are they? Those that are demanding that ESA make the SED even more specifically regulated 
and controlled by  WA State DOE?  
  
Is it the intent, of two Elected County Commissioners, that total control of all private property 
in Clallam County, be given to the Federal Government and the WA State DOE, one way or the 
other? 
  
Elected DCD Sheila and Commissioner Mike Chapman have both spoken out against more layers of 
regulation.  
  
The inventory and characterizations report does not give an accurate summary or description of the 
physical characteristics of Clallam County. Both the written reports and maps are seriously impaired. 
  
Elected DCD Sheila and the working members of Clallam County Planning Dept know the true and 
accurate inventory and characteristic's of our County.  
  
The SMP SED Update should be written, to allow the maximum legal control, of our private 
property, be left to the discretion of Elected DCD Sheila Miller and Clallam County Planning 
Dept. 
  
Pearl Rains Hewett 
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